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Memo CP-M/22 
 

DATE: May 24, 2007 
TO:  Distribution 
FROM:  V.Varlamov 
SUBJECT: Addition to Dictionary 7 “Conference Codes”. 
 

 
Please add to Dictionary 7 
 
99SARAT     (Beam Dynamics and Optimization. Sixth International 
            Workshop on fundamantal problems of charged particles 
            beam physics, mathematical modelling, optimization 
            control and associate research areas. Saratov, Russia, 
            September 6 - 10, 1999) 
 
2001SARAT   (Beam Dynamics and Optimization. Eigth International 
            Workshop on fundamantal problems of charged particles 
            beam physics, mathematical modelling, optimization  
            control and associate research areas. Saratov, Russia,  
            June 25 - 29, 2001) 
 
 
 
 
 
Distribution: 
O.Schwerer, NDS  
V.McLane, NNDC 
D.Rochman, NNDC 
N.Otsuka, JCPDG  
C.Nordborg, NEA 
H.Henriksson,NEA 
V.Manokhin, CJD  
A.Blokhin, CJD 
S.Maev, CJD  
F.Chukreev, CAJaD  
S.Babykina, CAJAD 
 

S.Dunaeva, NDS 
S.Taova, Sarov 
O.Gritzay, KINR 
A.Kaltchenko, KINR 
F.Tárkányi, ATOM 
S.Takács, ATOMKI 
M.Chiba, Sapporo 
K.Kato, JCPDG 
YXZhuang, CIAE 

 


